Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 1:31 PM

To: Amy Ow

Subject: FW: Highlands - waiting for a response from Melody

From: Melody Eldridge <meldridge@smcgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 8:50 AM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Noel Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>; Jack Chamberlain <JTUTTLEC@aol.com>; Melissa Leet
<mleet@graniteridgellp.com>; Bob Pellegrine <Bob.P@nexgenbuilders.com>; Jack Chamberlain <JTUTTLEC@aol.com>
Subject: RE: Highlands - waiting for a response from Melody

Camille —

I’m not sure why YOU are contacting me for this. The applicants are not contacting me directly for updates — they claim
to be getting no response, but they are not contacting me. My last email from them was 5/17 with the as-built. In the
meantime, YOU have contacted me three times, but that is not actually with any information.

| went out to this site yesterday. They need to make some fixes, and then they need to update the O&M because they
completely changed the design of the stormwater features — | need to confirm they are still C.3 compliant. | need to get
the info together, but | have three other sites that are farther along AND have signoffs from other review divisions that |
need to get to first.

| am going as fast as | can, but when they completely change the design of the system and fail to mention it, it will
obviously cause some delays.

Noel —
Do you actually want temp C of O? NO ONE has requested Temp C of O from me.

-Melody

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 8:35 AM

To: Melody Eldridge <meldridge @smcgov.org>

Subject: FW: Highlands - waiting for a response from Melody

FYI — What else do you need to sign off drainage final? O&M Agreement changes?

From: Noel Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 2:32 PM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Jack Chamberlain <JTUTTLEC@aol.com>; Melissa Leet <mleet@graniteridgellp.com>; Bob Pellegrine




<Bob.P@nexgenbuilders.com>; Jack Chamberlain <JTUTTLEC@aol.com>
Subject: Highlands - waiting for a response from Melody

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi Camille,

We are closing in on completing the To Do List to receive the temporary certificates of occupancy. One place where we
are still not getting a response is from Melody. She needs to sign off on the BKF civil engineering letter which includes
drainage.

Any chance you might please hurry her along?

Thanks,

Noel



